

Птн, 4 Авг 2023 10:14

RE: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

От: TEL Consulate <consulate.tel@gov.fi>

Кому: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Jane Neyman/Evgenia/kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com,

Israeli provisional passport is valid for travelling to Finland **if** the nationality is stated on the passport's information page as ISRAELI.

All the accepted Israeli travel documents are listed at the Finnish Ministry for Foreign Affairs: https://um.fi/visa-requirement-and-travel-documents-accepted-by-finland/-/asset_publisher/Obdz8bMcFgrI/content/israel-travel-documents-to-finland/385107?_com_liferay_asset_publisher_web_portlet_AssetPublisherPortlet_INSTANCE_Obdz8bMcFgrI_assetEntryId=432270

Since last fall 2022 Finnish Border Guard <https://raja.fi/en/frontpage> does not accept Israeli passports which validity has been extended. As far as the Embassy knows these are passports which have originally been issued for ten years, expired and then extended.

All the travel documents need to be valid minimum 3 months after the completion of the trip.

Sincerely,

**Consular Section/Embassy of Finland in Tel Aviv**

Tel. +972 (0)3 745 6600

HaShlosa Street 2 | Adgar 360 Bldg, 31 floor | 6706054 Tel Aviv

Israel

<https://finlandabroad.fi/web/isr/frontpage> | www.facebook.com/FinnishEmbassyTelAvivwww.twitter.com/Finlsrael | <https://www.instagram.com/finlandinisrael/><https://um.fi/tietosuoja> | <https://um.fi/dataskydd> | <https://um.fi/dataprotection>

If you are not the correct recipient of this email, please delete this email and inform the sender.

From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>**Sent:** torstai 3. elokuuta 2023 20.48**To:** migri@migri.fi**Subject:** Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport